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From: Wayne McGary <wmcgary@croyeng.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Frank Martin

Cc: Paul Osburn; Greg Teague

Subject: FW: Windy Hill print

Attachments: Lighting Agreement - Windy Hill - Added Lights.pdf

External: This came from outside of Smyrna's email system.
Frank,

Attached is the supplemental agreement with Windy Hill for the addition of the lights around the bridges that were not
included in the original agreement. Based upon field discussions, a modification was made to the service point at the
West Bridge, and at both bridges beyond each end (in the local access shoulders) and added two additional lights, one of
each type. These are needed to help safe operations of these intersections, especially with the mid-ped crossings etc. This
added 4x(145) and 4x(80) so a total of 8 additional lights.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Wayne O. M<Gary

Wayne O. McGary, PE

Vice President | CROY

Program Management, CEl,

and Land Acquisition

Alabama | Georgia | Tennessee

c: 770-845-0737 | croyengineering.com

From: Eric Brisse <ebrisse@croyeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:45 AM

To: Wayne McGary <wmcgary@croyeng.com>

Cc: Zachary Strickland <zstrickland@croyeng.com>

Subject: FW: Windy Hill print

Wayne,

Can | hand this off to you and Zach to handle getting this approved and signed? We can discuss further as needed.

Thanks,

| _ EES
Eric MBrIS*“"*P'E 1 CROY




To: Young, Dustin Randall <DUYOUNG@SOUTHERNCO.COM>
Subject: RE: Windy Hill print

EXTERNAL MAIL: Caution Opening Links or Files

Dustin,

I wanted to give you and your teams a chance to look over these sheets before we issue a Revision to the Master Plan
Set on Windy Hill Blvd, to the contractor and the city.

The only “real” changes we had to make are circled and noted with comments in the attached PDF, explaining the
reasoning for them. | will just briefly summarize them again, we changed the service point at the West Bridge, and at
both bridges beyond each end (in the local access shoulders) we added two additional lights, one of each type. We need
these here to help safe operations of these intersections, especially with the mid-ped crossings etc. This added 4x(145)
and 4x(80) so a total of 8 additional lights.

Please call me if you have any questions or would like to discuss.
Thank you,
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From: Young, Dustin Randall <DUYOUNG@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 6:14 PM

To: Eric Brisse <ebrisse@croyeng.com>; Paul Osburn <posburn@smyrnaga.gov>
Cc: aleonard@baldwin-paving.com

Subject: FW: Windy Hill print

Eric, Paul

Attached are the service prints for how we plan to feed the lighting along Windy Hill. Per our meeting onsite yesterday
the feed routes need to be incorporated into the master plans so the contract knows the locations for the conduit
installation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Dustin R. Young
Lighting & Smart Services
Georgia Power

Mobile 404.710.9426



georgiapower.com [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com]

Click here to report a street light outage [nam0Q4.safelinks.protection.outlook.com

A Georgia Power

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern Company and/or affiliate information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright
belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail. any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the
rights of Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.



From: Young, Dustin Randall <DUYOUNG@SOUTHERNCO.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Eric Brisse <ebrisse @croyeng.com>

Subject: RE: Windy Hill print

Eric,

Attached is the service agreement for the additional lights you requested for the Windy Hill project. Please have this
executed ASAP and return to me via email so | can add this to the original job package for Windy Hill. Please let me know
if you have any questions. Thanks.

Dustin R. Young
Lighting & Smart Services
Georgia Power

Mobile 404.710.9426
georgiapower.com

Click here to report a street light outage

A Georgia Power

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern Company and/or affiliate information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright
belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the
rights of Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Young, Dustin Randall

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:48 PM
To: Eric Brisse <ebrisse @croyeng.com>
Subject: RE: Windy Hill print

Eric,

In order to add the lights requested I'll need to send you a lighting agreement reflecting the additional quantity. The
existing agreement can remain in place and a new one put in place just for the added lights. I'll get the design revised to
reflect the added lights on our end as well. Thanks.

Dustin R. Young
Lighting & Smart Services
Georgia Power

Mobile 404.710.9426
georgiapower.com

Click here to report a street light outage

A Georgia Power

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern Company and/or affiliate information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright
belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the
rights of Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Eric Brisse <ebrisse@croyeng.com>
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 1:29 PM




